
Jennifer L. Hall

Fr{ 11:

Sent:
To:
Cc:

Sul,J'ect:

Chris Zapata
Friday, January  10,  2020 3:10  PM

Lucille  Kring;  Lisa  Hughes

Robert Fabela
RE:  meeting

Hi  CM  Kring,

Rc}b communicated this request to me -Lisa wi!! work with you on   proviciing meeting dates so we can speak with this
businessman about his interest in cannabiso

Thanks,

Chris

From:  Robert  Fabela <RFabela@anaheim.net>
Sent: Friday, January 10, 202011:05 AM
To:  Lucille Kring <                                                      Chris zapata <Czapata@anaheim,net>

Sli[iject:  Re:  meeting

Hi  CM  Kring.

I'n.` meeting with Chris this afternoon.  We will talk and get some dates for you.

From : kEillikrm
Sent: Friday, January 10, 202011:01 AM
To: Chris Zapata anaheim RobertFabela<EEakg_ia_&anaheim.net>
Subject: meeting

Hello,

A friend of mine, who is a businessman  in the city, would  like to meet with you both about cannabis.
Please give me a few dates and times that work in the next few weeks.

Thank you,

Lucille
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Jennifer L. Hall

Subject:
Location:

Start:
End:

Recurrence:

Meeting Status:

Ori; nnizer:
Rei iJlired Attendees:
Optional Attendees:

Bill  Dalati  -  Cannabis  Discussion

Anaheim City Hall,  City Manager's Office, 7th floor

Thu  1/30/202010:30 AM
Thu  1/30/202011 :30 AM

(none)

Meeting organizer

Lisa  Hughes

Chris Zapata;  Robert  Fabela; Ted  White;  Bill  Dalati;  Lucille  Kring;  lucille.krin€

Sarah  Bartczak

Pei  the attached email from CM  Kring.    Meeting is confirmed.


